Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:
Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Categories:

Dear Team,

CuiPing (Ms Lee) <cuiping@carway.com.sg>

Thursday, 10 November 2022 10:43 AM

Admin A

Admin-B; SUR

PRI Notification [Direct Settlement] - Accident involving SMA4713R & SMW8722R (Yr
Ref - AIG Veh) on 09/11/2022

GIA SMA4713R7425A.pdf; Pre Inspection Memo (AIG).pdf;
receipt-20221109-122348.pdf

Follow up
Flagged

HMK

Please assist with the PRS arrangement and assignment.

Password for GIA: SMA4713R7425A

Thank you.

Best Regards,

@ CuiPing (Ms Lee) ¢

wWww.carway.com.sg

Office: (+65) 6744 0777 |

Fax: (+65) 6744 2377 | Mobile: (+65) 8588 0777

Main Office Address: 53 Ubi Avenue 1 #03-01 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408934
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Showroom Address: 61 Ubi Avenue 2 #05-08/09 Automobile Megamart, Singapore 408898

Workshop Address: 53 Ubi Avenue 1 #03-01/04 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408934

Disclaimer: This e-mail may contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of recipient(s) named
herein. If you have received this message in error, please delete all copies of it and notify us immediately.




